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Thank you for forwarding the request of the University of Maryland, College

Park, to rename the following programs:

1. B.S. in Secondary Education in Mathematics to the more general title

of the B.S. in Secondary Education

2. B.A.in Secondary Education in Foreign Languages to the more
general title of the B.A. in Secondary Education.

Discontinue the following Bachelor degree programs:

1. Secondary Education — English (Lang.Arts)
2. Secondary Education — Social Studies (B.A. and B.S.)

3. Secondary Education - Science

I am delighted to approve these changes. Please express my appreciation to
departmental faculty for their careful work in planning for these changes.

Singerely yours,

?%gb

William E. Kirwan
Chancellor

cc: Irwin Goldstein, Sr. Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs
Theresa Hollander, Associate Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs
Nariman Farvardin, Sr. Vice President for Academic Affairs and Provost

Donna Wiseman, Dean, College of Education, UMCP
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